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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

December 23, 1980

Bliss Petroleum, Inc.
Post Office Box 1817
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Re: Gulf Federal
#1-C-26-14-29
Chaves County, NM

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form C-104, Reauest for
Allowable, on the subject well.

However, to date we have not received Form C-102, Acreage
Dedication Plat for the Queen formation, or a Notice of Con-
nection from the transporter. Also, the special rules for
the Double L Queen Gas Pool require 320 acres for a gas well.
If you do not have 320 acres to dedicate, then you must make
application to our Santa Fe office for approval of a non-
standard unit prior to producina the well.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,

s ,@%M

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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